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Dinting Vale Development.

Thank you David. I would expect that the proposals for the footpath access from the A57
on to the development would comply with para 4.3 of the document, Inclusive Mobility, a
guide to Best practice as provided by you.

Dave Bennett
Chair
High Peak Access

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: David Roberts <david.roberts@scptransport.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 2:44:07 PM

To: davembennett@live.co.uk <davembennett@live.co.uk>
Subject: Inclusive Mobility - Department for Transport Publication

Document as discussed.

David Roberts
Managing Director — Transport Planning
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BRITISH STANDARD BS 8300:2009+A1:2010
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